

35 PL03
Amendment

From: Schleef Stefanie
To: Carl Huie
Date: 3/4/03 9:43AM
Subject: AW: AW: AW: Special Temporary Authorization for CTIA Trade show demonstration

Dear Mr Huie,

we would like to use
in this range 902-914 and 947-960 MHz the channels:

ARFCN 65 corresponds with UL 903.0/DL 948.0
ARFCN 75 corresponds with UL 905.0/DL 950.0
ARFCN 85 corresponds with UL 907.0/DL 952.0

Please let me know about the 1800MHz frequencies! Thanks.

Best Regards / Mit freundlichen Grüßen

Stefanie Schleef

SIEMENS mobile
Promotion for Network Solutions
ICM N PG SI TS PNS

Siemensdamm 62, 13629 Berlin, Germany

Tel: +49 30-386 34771

Mob: +49 172 53 73 468

Fax: +49 30-386 49357

E-Mail: stefanie.schleef@siemens.com

<http://intranet.bln.icn.siemens.de/ca/cto/fl/index.html>

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----

Von: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]

Gesendet: Dienstag, 4. März 2003 15:05

An: stefanie.schleef@siemens.com

Betreff: Re: AW: AW: Special Temporary Authorization for CTIA Trade show demonstration

You'll have to specify the frequencies. I do not know what ARFCN 65, 75 & 85 is.

>>> Schleef Stefanie 03/04/03 09:02AM >>>

Dear Mr Huie,

we would like to use
in this range 902-914 and 947-960 MHz the channels:

ARFCN 65

ARFCN 75

ARFCN 85

Please confirm. Thank you so far!

Best Regards / Mit freundlichen Grüßen

Stefanie Schleef

> SIEMENS mobile
Promotion for Network Solutions
ICM N PG SI TS PNS

Siemensdamm 62, 13629 Berlin, Germany
Tel: +49 30-386 34771
Mob:+49 172 53 73 468
Fax:+49 30-386 49357
E-Mail: stefanie.schleef@siemens.com

<http://intranet.bln.icn.siemens.de/ca/cto/fl/index.html>

-----Ursprüngliche Nachricht-----

Von: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]
Gesendet: Dienstag, 4. März 2003 14:47
An: stefanie.schleef@siemens.com
Cc: frank.robbe@siemens.com; Richard.Kehoe@icm.siemens.com
Betreff: Re: AW: Special Temporary Authorization for CTIA Trade show demonstration

No.

Pick a frequency pair in this range: 902-914 and 947-960 MHz.
I am waiting to hear from US Government users for 1725/1820 MHz

>>> Schleef Stefanie 03/04/03 03:58AM >>>

Dear Mr Huie,

Does it mean that we get the below frequencies?
3 pairs of frequencies at 900 MHz (uplink 890.2-914.8MHz/ downlink 935.2-959.8MHz) .
For example, the following three frequency pairs:
1. ARFCN 28
2. ARFCN 40
3. ARFCN 75

For the separate 1800 MHz STA request submitted:

3 pairs of frequencies at 1800 MHz (uplink 1710.2-1748.8MHz / downlink 1805.2-1879.8MHz)
e.g. ARFCN 578 (1723.4 / 1818.4)
ARFCN 590 (1725.8 / 1820.8)
ARFCN 601 (1728.0 / 1823.0)

Please let us know! Thanks a lot.

Best Regards / Mit freundlichen Grüßen

Stefanie Schleef

> SIEMENS mobile
Promotion for Network Solutions